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Florida Public Service Commission,
Div. Commission Clerk
Administration Services

To whom it may concern,

I would like to cancel my certificate # 4947 for payphones. If you need any
further information please contact me.

Thank You
7 ="
Fric Blake
352-597-8284
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Ruth Nettles ***** s Official Filing 9/25/2003 10:30 AM

Ruth Nettles

To: Paula Isler
Subject: RE: ACI Communications/Eric Blake

Okay. No payment‘was received. The phone listed on the request is 352-597-8284. It will
be place in undocketed filings. Thank you for your help.

————— Original Message-----

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2003 10:30 AM
‘To: Ruth Nettles

Subject: RE: ACI Communications/Eric Blake

If he sent in $53 with his request. Otherwise, no. Send to me and I'll write him.
Thanks.

————— Original Message-----

From: Ruth Nettles

Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2003 10:28 AM
To: Paula Isler

Subject: ACI Communications/Eric Blake
Importance: High

Good morning. I have a request to cancel Cert No. 4947. Is it okay to open a docket?



